
DEVELOPMENT OF GP SURGERIES IN MAYFIELD SINCE 1911 
- using transcripts of entries in Mayfield field valuers’ books, 1911 - 

 
335  Venells  House and garden 1a,  occupier Dr G.A. Shackel,  owner H.J. Hall,  small 
vestibule,  porch (waiting room),  small surgery with door to drive,  hall,  large drawing room,  
small conservatory,  dining room,  kitchen with back staircase,  dresser,  2 sculleries,  2 WCs,  
larder,  outside coal house and shed,  brick and tile stable and coach house, nice lawn and 
kitchen garden,  cellar,  rather narrow staircase, half landing dressing room,  bathroom WC. 

 
 
1939 Register 
Edward M Shackel Medical Practitioner Married lived in Erleigh, West Street, Mayfield. 
This had been built before 1931 on the undeveloped land shown in 1911 maps. 
 

729  Part Ham and Holton  Land 1a 2r 2p,  occupier F.W. Sprott solicitor,  Mayfield  
 

 
 



 

Erleigh location 1931 and 2011 on site shown as 729 in 1911 
 

 
 

Current Surgery – Woodhill, Station Road 
 
In 1911 this was described as follows:  

183.  Fairlight   house and grounds 3a 2r 34p, occupier and owner D.C. E. Hedges,  brick and stone 
built,  tile healed,  handsome entrance hall with oak floor and heavy oak mantelpiece,  dining room 
drawing room,  study,  kitchen, etc.  1st floor: 5 bedrooms, bathroom WC., top floor:  4 bedrooms, tank, 
box room, detached stabling, brick and slated, 2 stalls, coach house, timber and corrugated iron roofed 
garage.  

 
Recently the top two floors have been sold, leaving the ground floor as a surgery on a short lease. 

 


